

# THE DIXIE DIGGERS

# WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in April was held on the 2nd at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 19 members present. The minutes from the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson. The minutes were approved as amended.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

\*David Scales talked with the Cullman County Commission and the written confirmation for use of Smith Lake Park is supposed to be in the mail.

\*The Members Only Hunt is coming up on April 20th. We will meet at Cracker Barrel for breakfast. \*Bill Glass has been in touch with FMDAC. He has been able to download a membership form from their website. David Scales spoke with the President. Mark Schuessler, at DIV and he said there are still some problems to fix. He will check on what the problem is with communications. He also gave David a new contact person.

#### <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

#### None

### <u>THE GAMES</u>

Bingo Coins: 1932, 1957, 1949 (for the money), 1938, 1947, 1943. There were no matches.

Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow won with his 1908 Indian Head penny. Jim Shipman entered a 1927 wheat penny.

#### <u>THE RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Perry Watson won a 1922 Peace Dollar. 2nd Draw: Joe Box won 1991 mint set. Door Prize: Mike Harvey won \$4.00 cash.

# THE MARBLE GAME

Greg Carroll won the chance to draw a marble, and he drew the green marble, winning \$44.00..

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:01 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in April was held on the 16th, at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was called to order by President David Scales at 7:30PM with 18 members and one visitor, Wayne Cree, present. The minutes of the last meeting were not available.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*David Scales received the written confirmation from the Cullman County Commission. We officially have the Smith Lake Park for the DSTH. Mike Harvey will be given the task of fixing the flyer for the Hunt. \*David read the rules for the Members Only Hunt. He also read the list of prizes for the Members Only Hunt. The conversion for silver to enter the Hunt was made as well.

\*The question of the jackets that were ordered was brought up again. Some members believe they paid for the jacket already, and others say it was not included when the order was made.

#### NEW BUSINESS

\*Eddie Bradley asked if the entry fee for the DSTH will be the same as last year, Eddie then made a motion to keep the price the same as last year. The motion was approved by the members present.

\*The DSTH flyer was discussed briefly. There was also a discussion about the lunch on Saturday.

## THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 1920's encased cent without the cent "Durham Woolen mius Birmingham's Oldest Tailors; #2 RCA token; #3 18R white gold dental crown; #4 Toy train car. #3 was the winner and was found by Jim Wilson. #1 was found by Mike Wardlow; #2 was found by Jim Shipman; and #4 was found by David Scales.

Bingo Coins: 1943, 1917, 1909, 1922, 1947, and 1932 (for the money). There

# Volume 16, Issue 5 May 2013

were no matches.

# <u>Raffle</u>

1st Draw: Wayne Cree won a silver Peace dollar. 2nd Draw: Tony Ashmore won a copper round. 3rd Draw: Joe Clayton won a pocket knife. 4th Draw: Wayne Cree won a pocket knife (after Perry Watson donated it back). 5th Draw: Jeff Holliyan won a pocket knife. 6th Draw: Walter Moore won a WBTHA button.

## The Marble Game

Perry Watson won the opportunity to pull a marble out of the bag, and he pulled out a clear marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, the meeting was adjourned at 8:20 PM.

